
!!! CAUTION !!! This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

From: Megan Woodruff
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 2039730 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: (Publishing) Notice of Application

SE-20-00009 Kittitas County Ryegrass Facility
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:30:00 AM
Attachments: AD2039730_jnl.pdf
Importance: High

Good morning Kelly,

I'm sorry for the delay - I was out of the office yesterday.

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on December 10.

Please reply back with a final approval/changes by our 11:00am deadline this morning.

Thank you and have a great day!

Megan Woodruff
Advertising Assistant
Ellensburg Daily Record
Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253
Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-3:30pm]

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 4:01 PM
To: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>
Subject: (Publishing) Notice of Application SE-20-00009 Kittitas County Ryegrass Facility
 

Good afternoon,
 
Please publish the attached notice of application as requested.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I

mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION
�
Project Name (File Number): Kittitas County Ryegrass Facility (SE-


�20-00009)
�
Authorized Agent: � Patti Johnson
�
Location: Tax parcels 956102 and 040833, located at approximate


mile post 16.8 on the Vantage Highway, in Section 16, Township
17N, Range 21E, W.M. in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor's map


�number 17-21-16000-0001 and 17-21-16030-0001.  
�
Proposal: Kittitas County is proposing Land application of biosolids to


occur once a year beginning in 2020. The project is proposed on a
site that is zoned Forest and Range within a Rural Working Land


�Use Designation. 
�
Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and


application  file  may  be  viewed  at  Kittitas  County  Community
Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St.  Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA
98926.  The  file  can  also  be  viewed  online  at
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx navigating to
“Miscellaneous  SEPA,”  then  to  the  application  number  “SE-20-


�00009 Kittitas County Ryegrass Facility.”
�
Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas


County Community Development Services no later than  Monday,
December 28, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., after which a SEPA threshold
determination  will  be  issued  pursuant  to  43.21C  RCW  (State
Environmental  Policy  Act).  A  Mitigated  Determination  of  Non-
Significance is expected to be issued.  A copy of this subsequent
threshold determination will be available to the public upon request.
This  proposal  may  include,  incorporate  or  require  mitigation
measures  under  applicable  codes  regardless  of  whether  a
Determination  of  Significance  (DS)  is  issued  and  subsequent


�Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is prepared.  
�
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kelly Bacon (509)


�962-7539; email at Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us�
�


�Notice of Application: Thursday, December 10, 2020
�Application Received: Thursday, November 12, 2020


�Publication Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020
�


�PUBLISH: Daily Record: Thursday, December 10, 2020







Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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